

# **AGREEMENT**

-Between-

# TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION NO. 11 International Brotherhood of Teamsters

-And-

### TOWN OF GUTTENBERG

# VIOLATION OFFICERS AND CROSSING GUARDS

January 1, 2018 - December 31, 2020

Michael Curcio

Elizabeth Williamson

President/Principal Officer

Secretary-Treasurer

Printed & Assembled by Teamsters Local 11 Office Staff

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	AGREEMENT1
ARTICLE 1	RECOGNITION1
ARTICLE 2	CHECK-OFF OF UNION DUES2,3
ARTICLE 3	HOURS OF WORK4
ARTICLE 4	GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE5,6
ARTICLE 5	PROBATIONARY PERIOD6
ARTICLE 6	JOB VACANCIES, NEW JOBS CREATED7
ARTICLE 7	PAYROLL7
ARTICLE 8	HOLIDAYS7,8
ARTICLE 9	SICK DAYS8
ARTICLE 10	PERSONAL DAYS9
ARTICLE 11	VACATIONS9
ARTICLE 12	FUNERAL LEAVE10
ARTICLE 13	HEALTH BENEFITS10
ARTICLE 14	NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE11
ARTICLE 15	SEVERABILITY AND SAVINGS CLAUSE11
ARTICLE 16	WAGES11
ARTICLE 17	SENIORITY11
ARTICLE 18	MANAGEMENT RIGHTS12,13
ARTICLE 19	UNIFORMS13
ARTICLE 20	DURATION OF AGREEMENT 13

THIS AGREEMENT made on this \_\_\_\_\_ day of June, 2018, by and between the TOWN OF GUTTENBERG, located at 6808 Park Avenue, Guttenberg, New Jersey, hereinafter referred to as the "EMPLOYER", and TEAMSTERS LOCAL NO. 11, a labor organization, with its principal place of business at 810 Belmont Avenue, Suite 101, North Haledon, New Jersey, hereinafter referred to as the "UNION".

#### WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Union has presented proof that it represents violation officers, (full time and part time), and crossing guards excluding all office, clerical, supervisory employees, and all others, and

**WHEREAS**, the Town of Guttenberg by virtue thereof, has recognized the said Union as the sole and exclusive bargaining agent for violations officers, (full time and part time), and crossing guards excluding all office, clerical, supervisory employees, and all others of the Town of Guttenberg.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto as follows:

#### **ARTICLE 1- RECOGNITION**

<u>Section 1.</u> The Town of Guttenberg hereby recognizes the Union as the sole and exclusive bargaining agent for all employees now employed or to be employed as violation officers (full-time and part-time) and crossing guards, excluding managerial executives, confidential employees and supervisors within the meaning of the Act, police and fire employees, craft employees, professional employees, employees in other negotiation units and all other employees employed by the Town of Guttenberg.

<u>Section 2.</u> The bargaining unit shall consist of violation officers (full time and part time), and crossing guards but excludes all office, clerical and supervisory employees, and all other employees of the Town of Guttenberg.

<u>Section 3.</u> Wherever used herein the term "Employees" shall mean and be construed only as referring to the violation officers (full-time and part-time) and crossing guards.

## ARTICLE 2-CHECK-OFF OF UNION DUES

Section 1(a). The Employer hereby agrees to deduct from wages of employees by means of a check-off the dues uniformly required by the labor organization pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 2:14-15.9E. The Employer, after receipt of written authorization from each individual employee, agrees to deduct from the salaries of said employees their monthly dues and initiation fees. Such deductions shall be made from the second salary paid to each employee during the month and such deduction made the first month shall be a double deduction and thereafter the regular deduction shall apply to dues owed for the following month.

<u>Section 1(b)</u>. In making the deductions and transmittals as above specified, the Employer shall rely upon the most recent communication from the Union as to the amount of monthly dues and proper amount of initiation fee. The total amount deducted shall be paid to the Union within fifteen (15) calendar days after such deduction is made.

# Section 2. Representation Fee

- a. If an employee does not become a member of the Union during any membership year (from January 1st to the following December 1st) which is covered in whole or in part by this Agreement, said employee will be required to pay a Representation Fee to the Union for that membership year. The purpose of this fee will be to offset the employee's per capita cost of services rendered by the Union as majority representative.
- b. Prior to the beginning of each membership year, the Union will notify the Employer, in writing, of the amount of the regular membership dues, initiation fees and assessments charged by the Union to its own members for that membership year. The Representation Fee to be paid by non-members will be equal to 85% of that amount. In order to adequately offset the per capita cost of services rendered by the Union as majority representative, the Representative Fee should be equal in amount to the regular membership dues, initiation fees and assessments charged by the Union to its own members, and the Representation Fee has been set at 85% of that amount.
- c1. Once during each membership year covered in whole or in part by this Agreement, the Union will submit to the Employer a list of those employees who have not become members of the Union for the then current membership year. The Employer will deduct from the salaries of such employees, in accordance with paragraph 2 below, the full amount of the Representation Fee and promptly will transmit the amount so deducted to the Union.
- c2. The Employer will deduct the Representation Fee in equal installments, as nearly as possible, from the pay checks paid to each employee on the aforesaid list during the remainder of the membership year in question. The deductions

will begin with the first pay check paid:

- a. Ten (10) days after receipt of the aforesaid list by the Employer; or
- b. Thirty (30) days after the employee begins his or her employment in a bargaining unit position, unless the employee previously served in a bargaining unit position and continued in the employ of the Employer in a non-bargaining unit position or was on layoff, in which event the deductions will begin with the first pay check paid ten (10) days after the resumption of the employee's employment in a bargaining unit position, whichever is later.
- c3. If an employee who is required to pay a Representation Fee terminates his or her employment with the Employer before the Union has received the full amount of the Representation Fee to which it is entitled under this Article, the Employer will deduct the unpaid portion of the fee from the last pay check paid to said employee during the membership year in question.
- c4. Except as otherwise provided in this Article, the mechanics for the deduction of Representation Fees and the transmission of such fees to the Union will, as nearly as possible, be the same as those used for the deduction and transmission of regular membership dues to the Union.
- c5. The Union will notify the Employer, in writing, of any changes in the list provided for in paragraph 1 above and/or the amount of the Representation Fee, and such changes will be reflected in any deductions made more than ten (10) days after the Employer received said notice.
- c6. On or about the last day of each month beginning with the month this Agreement becomes effective, the Employer will submit to the Union a list of all employees who began their employment in a bargaining unit position during the preceding thirty (30) day period. The list will include names, job titles and dates of employment for all such employees. The Employer further agrees to notify the Union in the event dues for an employee cannot be deducted from the designated salary and the reason thereof.
- c7. Teamsters, Local 11 shall establish and maintain at all times a demand and return system as provided by N.J.S.A. 34-13A-5.5(c) and 5.6, and membership in Teamsters, Local 11 shall be available to all employees in the unit on an equal basis at all times. In the event Teamsters, Local 11 fails to maintain such a system, or if membership is not so available, the Employer shall immediately cease making such deductions.

#### ARTICLE 3-HOURS OF WORK

Section 1. Violations Officers shall work an eight (8) hour day, inclusive of one (1) hour unpaid lunch, on a five (5) day schedule, Monday – Sunday, as assigned by the Department of Public Safety.

Full-Time and Part-time Violation Officer: The hours of work shall coincide with the shift of the Town's Patrol Officers (currently 6:00 am to 2:00 pm; 2:00 pm to 10:00 pm; and 10:00 pm to 6:00 am), with no less than 4 hours of work per shift. Full-time violation officers shall receive a one (1) hour unpaid lunch.

Part-Time Violation Officers can be pulled to be crossing guard with one 15-minute break in the morning, to a maximum work week of twenty-nine (29) hours.

Part-Time Crossing Guards: 20 total hours per week 7:00am-9:00am (Monday-Friday) 2:30pm-4:30pm (Monday-Friday)

- Section 2. Overtime Any hours worked over forty (40) hour work week shall be compensated at time and one-half. Hours worked which are more than 35, up to and including 40 hours, shall be paid at straight time.
- Section 3. Crossing Guards Crossing guards shall work when schools are in session. Crossing Guards shall be scheduled to work one and one-half (1.5) hours at the start of the school day and one and one-half (1.5) hours at school dismissal. At the time of execution of this Agreement, the hours are 7:30am to 9:00am and 2:30pm to 4:00pm. The Town reserves the rights to modify these hours based on scheduled hours established by the school administration and on shortened school days. The Town reserves the right to add additional scheduled hours in the event of changes in operation. (For example, the release of students to leave school at lunch) Crossing Guards shall only be paid for actual time worked.
- Section 4. For all employees, the first ninety (90) days shall be a probationary period.
- Section 5. During the probationary period, the Town may let an employee go for any reason, which decision shall not be subject to the grievance or arbitration.

#### ARTICLE 4-GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

- <u>Section 1.</u> A grievance shall be a claim made by an employee that said employee has been harmed by the interpretation or application of this Agreement.
- <u>Section 2.</u> A grievance to be considered under this procedure must be initiated in writing within ten (10) calendar days from the time when the cause for grievance occurred, and the procedure following shall be resorted to as the sole means of obtaining adjustment of the grievance. (If the grievance is unanswered by Management within the time limits, it is assumed that the grievance is denied and the Union has the absolute right to proceed to the next step).

#### Section 3. Procedure

- a. Failure to any step of this procedure to communicate the decision on a grievance\_within\_the\_specified time\_limits\_shall\_permit the grievant to proceed to the next step. Failure at any step of this procedure to appeal a grievance to the next step within the specified time limits shall be deemed to be a waiver of further appeal of the decision. (If the grievance is unanswered by Management within the time limits, it is assumed that the grievance is denied and the Union has the absolute right to proceed to the next step).
- b. The grievance, when it first arises, shall be taken up orally between the employee, the Shop Steward, and the Supervisor. The Supervisor shall within ten (10) working days thereafter give an oral or written decision on the grievance. (If the grievance is unanswered by Management within the time limits, it is assumed that the grievance is denied and the Union has the absolute right to proceed to the next step).
- c. If no satisfactory settlement is reached during the first informal conference, then such grievance shall be reduced to writing and the Shop Steward shall serve the same upon the Employer. Within three (3) working days thereafter, the grievance shall be discussed between the Director of the respective Department involved and a representative of the Union. A written decision shall be given to the Union within three (3) working days thereafter. (If the grievance is unanswered by Management within the time limits, it is assumed that the grievance is denied and the Union has the absolute right to proceed to the next step).
- d. If the decision given by the Director of the respective Department involved to the Union does not satisfactorily satisfy the grievance, the Union shall notify the Business Administrator, within three (3) working days thereafter. (If the grievance is unanswered by Management within the time limits, it is assumed that the grievance is denied and the Union has the absolute right to proceed to the next step).

e. In the event the grievance is not satisfactorily settled by the meeting between the respective Department Head and the representative of the Union, then both parties agree that within ten (10) calendar days either party may request the Public Employment Relations Commission to aid them in the selection of an Arbitrator, according to the rules and regulations of the Board, who shall have full power to hear and determine the dispute and the Arbitrator's decision shall be final and binding.

Section 4. The arbitrator shall have no authority to change, modify, substitute, add to or subtract from the provisions of this Agreement. No dispute arising out of any questions pertaining to the renewal of this Agreement shall be subject to the arbitration provisions of this Agreement. Attendance at arbitration hearings shall be limited to parties that have a direct interest in the outcome of said hearing, such as witnesses and major representatives of each party.

The annual decision to appoint or not reappoint an employee shall be the sole and absolute discretion of the Town. The annual decision to not reappoint an employee shall not be subject to arbitration; if the law changes to permit arbitration, the Union shall have the right to reopen negotiations on this point to negotiate the right to submit to arbitration the decision to not reappoint employees who have ten (10) years or more of employment with the Town.

<u>Section 5</u>. The cost of the arbitration, other than the costs incurred individually by the parties in preparation and presentation of their case to the arbitrator, shall be shared equally by the Employer and the Union.

#### ARTICLE 5-PROBATIONARY PERIOD

Section 1. The first ninety (90) days of employment for all new employees shall be considered a probationary period. Effective upon execution of this Agreement, the starting salary for new employees shall be as set forth in the salary schedule set forth in Article 16 of this Agreement. After successful completion of the probationary period, the employees date of hire shall be used for all purposes except for salary shall be based on the salary schedule set forth in Article 16.

<u>Section 2.</u> During the aforementioned probationary period, the Employer may discharge such employee for any reason whatsoever. An employee discharged during this probationary period shall not have recourse to the Grievance Procedure as set forth in this Agreement. The Employer shall have no responsibility for the re-employment of newly engaged probationary employees if they are dismissed during the probationary period.

#### ARTICLE 6-JOB VACANCIES, NEW JOBS CREATED

<u>Section 1.</u> The Employer shall establish the hourly rate for any new or materially changed job and shall notify the Union in writing. If the Union files a written protest, the Union and the Employer shall jointly study the new or changed job title and its relationship to the other job titles in the Employer's system on the basis of factors and procedures customarily used in job evaluation programs and shall determine the appropriate hourly wage rate accordingly.

<u>Section 2.</u> If a new job is created pursuant to Section 1, it shall be posted for at least two (2) weeks and employees may apply. The Town may temporarily fill positions during the posting period and/or until a qualified candidate is appointed.

#### **ARTICLE 7 - PAYROLL**

Section 1. Employer reserves the right to modify the payroll program including but not limited to the institution of a bi-monthly payroll (24 pays) schedule provided all other Town employees are paid on this schedule. If the Employer modifies the payroll program, Employees and the Union shall be given not less than thirty (30) calendar days' prior notice before the implementation of such program.

#### ARTICLE 8-HOLIDAYS

Section 1. Full-time violations officers shall be entitled to the following holidays:

New Year's Day Columbus Day

Martin Luther King Jr's Birthday Presidential Election Day

President's Day
Good Friday
Memorial Day

Veteran's Day
Thanksgiving Day
Day after Thanksgiving

Independence Day Christmas Day

Labor Day

Section 2. Part-time Crossing Guards shall be entitled to the following six (6) holidays:

(to be paid at the same daily number of hours as regularly worked):

NIEA Convention (2 days - Thursday; Friday)

Thanksgiving

Day after Thanksgiving

Memorial Day

Teacher in-service training (1 day only regardless of the number of teacher

in-service days)

These payments shall be paid to crossing guards scheduled to work during the weeks that these holidays occur.

<u>Section 3.</u> If a paid holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday, it will be observed in accordance with the teachers' calendar for crossing guards.

For full-time violations officers, if a paid holiday falls on a Saturday, it will be observed on the preceding Friday. If the holiday falls on a Sunday, it will be observed on the following Monday.

- Section 4. If a paid holiday occurs while an employee is on an approved vacation or sick leave, he/she shall not have that holiday charged as vacation or sick leave.
- Section 5. All hours worked on a holiday, shall be compensated by holiday pay plus time and one-half for all hours worked.

#### <u>ARTICLE 9 – SICK DAYS</u>

- Section 1. Full-time violations officers, after completion of probation, shall be entitled to one (1) sick day for every month of service during the first year of service.
- Section 2. After one (1) year of full-time service, full-time violations officers shall be entitled to twelve (12) sick days per year.
- <u>Section 3.</u> Unused sick days each year shall not be accumulative.
- Section 4. All employees are required to notify their supervisor no less than one (1) hour before his/her start time if he/she is to be absent due to illness.
- Section 5. Any absence of more than two (2) consecutive days must be certified by a written statement from the employee's physician. The Town reserves the right to request a medical certificate for an absence of one (1) day and/or if abuse is suspected.
- Section 6. The Town reserves the right, at any time, to send an employee for an examination by the Town's physician prior to an employee returning to work.

#### **ARTICLE 10 - PERSONAL DAYS**

- Section 1. All full-time violations officers shall be entitled to one (1) day per calendar year. The procedure for requesting and taking the day shall be consistent with the procedure for all other Town employees. The day shall not be cumulative and shall be lost if not used by the end of the year. Part-time violation officers shall be provided with one (1) day's paid time off (PTO day) to use at their discretion. The procedure for requesting the PTO day shall be consistent with the procedure for all other Town employees.
- Section 2. Full-time violations officers shall only become eligible for personal leave after six (6) months of employment.

#### **ARTICLE 11 -VACATIONS**

Section 1. The Town shall grant full-time violations officers vacation leave, with pay, in accordance with the following schedule:

After one (1) year	Five (5) days
After two (2) years	Ten (10) days
After five (5) years	Fifteen (15) days
After ten (15) years	Twenty (20) days
After twenty-five (25) years	Twenty-five (25) days

VACATION

- Section 2. The Town agrees that in the event of a full-time violations officer voluntarily leaves the employ of the Town before the vacation period, the employee shall be compensated for the prorated number of days accrued up to the date of departure.
- Section 3. Vacations shall be scheduled according to past practice.

**LENGTH OF SERVICE** 

Section 4. Vacation shall not be carried over from one year to the next year. Vacation not taken in the year earned shall be forfeited.

#### ARTICLE 12 - FUNERAL LEAVE

Full-time employees will be granted three (3) days off with pay at the employee's straight time rate in the event of the death of an employee's spouse, child, parent, parent-in-law, sister, brother, grandparent, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, stepchild, or other family member living in the employee's household. The Town reserves the right to verify the legal relationship of the family member to the employee. Funeral leave shall be used only at the time of the death of the immediate family member listed herein.

#### ARTICLE 13 - HEALTH BENEFITS

# Section 1. Chapter 78 - S.H.B.P. (State Health Benefit Plan)

The Town will provide coverage for each full-time violations officers and the member's dependents utilizing the State Health Benefits Program (SHBP) and shall offer all plan to full-time violations officers as permitted by SHBP or an equal or better plan at the Town's option. The Town will provide the optional SHBP prescription drug program or an equal or better plan to the members of this unit.

The Town will maintain a dental program and eyeglass program equivalent to the coverage provided other municipal employees.

- Section 2. The benefits of this Article shall be provided to full-time employees after the first ninety (90) days of employment. The minimum numbers of hours to be worked to be eligible for health benefits shall be as provided for by the statute and/or regulation. (at the time of execution of this Agreement, the minimum hours required to be eligible for health benefits is thirty-two (32) hours per week.)
- Section 3. The Town reserves the right to change insurance carriers provided coverage is equal to the above-mentioned benefits.
- Section 4. Hospitalization benefits for retirees shall be as currently set forth in Town Resolution 076-95, adopted by the Town, July 19, 1995, as same may be amended by resolution of the Town Council.
- Section 5. Employees are responsible for the contribution per pay period for health and prescription coverage as required by the State of New Jersey. Such contributions shall be deducted from the employees' paychecks.

#### ARTICLE 14 - NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

There shall be no discrimination by the Town or the Union against an employee on account of race, color, creed, sex, national origin, or age. There shall be no discrimination, interference, restraint, or coercion by the Town or any of its representatives against any of the employees covered under this Agreement because of their membership in the Union of because of any lawful activities by such employee on behalf of the Union.

#### ARTICLE 15 - SEVERABILITY AND SAVINGS CLAUSE

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid by operation of law or by a court or a tribunal of competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be inoperative but all other provisions shall not be affected thereby and shall continue in full force and effect.

#### **ARTICLE 16 - WAGES**

Base salaries for full-time and part-time violations officers and part-time crossing guards shall be as follows:

1/1/2018 to 12/31/2018 \$14.00 per hour (retroactive) 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019 \$14.50 per hour 1/1/2020 to 12/31/2020 \$15.00 per hour

#### **ARTICLE 17 - SENIORITY**

- Section 1. Seniority is defined as the total length of service of an employee with the Town commencing with his/her initial date of hire.
- Section 2. Separate seniority lists for a.) Violations Officers and b.) Crossing Guards shall be made available annually to the Union showing the date of hire, or last date of rehire, for all employees in the Bargaining Unit. Part-time employees shall be separate from full-time employees. Seniority shall prevail in layoff and recall.
- Section 3. An employee shall, on the day worked immediately following the successful completion of the probationary period, be considered as having seniority as of the initial date of hire. The probationary period shall be ninety (90) days.
- Section 4. The Town shall provide written notification to the Union of any new hire.

#### **ARTICLE 18 - MANAGEMENT RIGHTS**

- <u>Section 1.</u> The Town hereby retains and reserves unto itself without limitation, all powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities conferred upon and vested in it prior to the signing of this Agreement by the Laws and Constitution of the State of New Jersey and of the United States, including but without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the following rights:
- a. To the executive management and administrative control of the Township and its properties and facilities and the activities of its employees.
- b. To hire all employees and subject to the provisions of law, to determine their qualifications and conditions for continued employment or assignment; and to promote and transfer employees subject to the posting and bidding procedures of this contract.
- c. \_\_\_\_To suspend, demote, discharge or take other disciplinary action for good and just cause according to law, and in keeping with the negotiated and agreed to terms and conditions of this contract.
- <u>Section 2.</u> The exercises of the foregoing powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities of the Township, the adoption of policies, rules, regulations and practices in furtherance thereof, and the use of judgment and discretion in connection therewith shall be limited only by the specific and express terms hereof.
- <u>Section 3.</u> Nothing contained herein shall be construed to deny or restrict the Township, its powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities under state, county or local laws or ordinances.
- <u>Section 4.</u> The Town retains the right to establish work rules and disciplinary procedures not inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement.
- Section 5. No lockout of employees shall be instituted by the Municipal Employer during the terms of this Agreement. The Union agrees that during the terms of this Agreement, neither the Union nor its officers, employees or members will engage in, encourage, sanction, support or suggest any strikes, work stoppages, boycotts, slowdowns, mass resignations, mass absenteeism, picketing or any other similar actions which would involve the suspension of, or interference with the normal work of the Municipality. In the event that Union members participate in such activities in violation of this provision, the Union shall notify those members so engaged to cease and desist from such activities and shall instruct the members to return to their normal duties. Any employee participating in these prohibited activities may be disciplined by the Municipal Employer.

<u>Section 6.</u> The Town retains the right to assign employees to such work as is appropriate by the Operations Manager or the Director's Designate. It is understood that the purpose of this section is to continue the flexibility of the Employer in providing job assignments.

#### **ARTICLE 19 - UNIFORMS**

Employees shall be required to wear the uniforms and safety equipment provided by the Town.

List of uniforms and safety equipment provided:

Crossing Guards	<b>Violations Officers</b>		
4 pants	11pants		
2 short sleeve shirts	6.short sleeve shirts		
2 long sleeve shirts	5 long sleeve shirts		
1 Spring jacket	1 Spring jacket		
1 rain coat	Hat for Summer and Winter		
Gloves	Rain coat		
Vest	Handwarmers		
Hat	1 winter jacket		
1 winter jacket	Radio		
STOP sign			
Handwarmers			
Radio			

All full-time and part-time crossing guards and violations officers will be given an allowance of \$75.00 per year for the purchase of boots with receipt. All violation officers working after 10:00 pm shall be provided with a radio and a reflective safety vest.

#### ARTICLE 20 - DURATION OF AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT shall be for a term of three (3) years commencing on January 1, 2018 and terminating on December 31, 2020. This Agreement shall be automatically renewed from year to year thereafter, unless either party gives notice, in writing, to the other at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date of the Agreement, or the expiration date of any renewal period, of its intention to change, modify or terminate this Agreement. Where such notice is given, notifications for a new Agreement shall begin promptly, but not sooner than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the then current period and shall continue until a new Agreement is reached. During such negotiations, this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year first written.

TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL 11			
0, President  6/25/18			
liamean Cocratary Transurar			
liamson, Secretary Treasurer  Violation Officer  Crossing Guard			
Cross			

MACHINERY, SCRAP IRON, METAL AND STEEL CHAUFFEURS, WAREHOUSEMEN, HANDLERS AND HELPERS, ALLOY FABRICATORS AND MISCELLANEOUS WORKERS AND REMOVAL,

DISPOSAL OF ASBESTOS DEBRIS

# TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION NO. 11

AFFILIATED WITH THE INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS & JOINT COUNCIL NO. 73

810 Belmont Avenue, Suite 200 • North Haledon • New Jersey 07508 • Phone: (973) 636-0093 • Fax: (973) 636-6706 TEAMSTERSLOCALI1@GMAIL.COM

MICHAEL CURCIO, President/Principal Officer ARTHUR SCOTT, Vice President ELIZABETH WILLIAMSON, Secretary-Treasurer MARYANN TITTLE, Recording Secretary

EDWARD LUIPERSBECK, Trustee MAE ISLER, Trustee CHARLES ROBINSON, Trustee

April 1, 2019

#### ADDENDUM OF AGREEMENT

ADDENDUM OF AGREEMENT by and between TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION NO. 11, affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters, located at 810 Belmont Avenue, Suite 200, North Haledon, New Jersey and THE TOWNSHIP OF GUTTENBERG, VIOLATION OFFICERS & CROSSING GUARDS, located at 6808 Park Avenue, Guttenberg, New Jersey.

**IT IS HEREBY** agreed that the following items shall constitute the changes negotiated and agreed to between the parties:

The parties agree as follows:

Effective upon the approval of your elected board, the Township of Guttenberg will provide part-time Crossing Guards and Traffic Enforcement Officers with twenty (20) hours of Earned Sick Leave (with no provision for the carryover of time or payout of unused time) until such time that the current CBA expires, contrary to any obligation of an employer under the Act and prior to the expiration of the current Teamsters CBA, by way of the Memorandum of Agreement ("Agreement").

	Township of Guttenberg	Teamsters Local Union No. 11
Ву:	luse d. Cull	By: Zonoite Dece
Co	osmo Cirillo, Town Administrator	Elizabeth Williamson, BA/Secretary Treasurer
Date:	4/2/11	Date: 4-2-19

#### TOWN OF GUTTENBERG COUNTY OF HUDSON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

#### RESOLUTION #73-2019

# RESOLUTION APPROVING ENTRY INTO MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH THE TEAMSTERS LOCAL 11 TO AMEND THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT OF PART-TIME CROSSING GUARDS AND TRAFFIC ENFORECMENT OFFICERS OF THE TOWN OF GUTTENBERG

WHEREAS, Collective Bargaining Agreements ("CBA") are presently in effect between the Teamsters Local 11 ("Teamsters") and the Town of Guttenberg (the "Town") with regard to Crossing Guards and Traffic Enforcement Officers; and

WHEREAS, Teamsters, through their union representative and the Town, through the Town Administrator, (collectively the "Parties") have agreed to amend the current CBA pertaining to Crossing Guards and Traffic Enforcement Officers; and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Earned Sick Leave Act (the "Act") N.J.S.A. 34:11D-1, et. seq., effective October 29, 2018, sets forth new paid leave obligations on all employers in the State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the Act requires all employers in the State of New Jersey, including local governments, to provide eligible part-time employees the ability per benefit year to earn sick leave at a rate of one (1) hour per every thirty (30) hours worked, or in alternate, the employer may provide a full complement of earned sick leave for a benefit year on the first day of the benefit year, N.J.S.A. 34:11D-2; and

WHEREAS, with respect to part-time employees covered under a collective bargaining agreement, no provision of the Act shall apply until the <u>expiration</u> of their current collective bargaining agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have negotiated and agreed to the provide part-time Crossing Guards and Traffic Enforcement Officers, with twenty (20) hours of Earned Sick Leave (with no provision for the carry-over of time or payout of unused time), until such time that the current CBA expires, contrary to any obligation of an employer under the Act and prior to the expiration of the current Teamsters CBA, by way of a Memorandum of Agreement ("Agreement").

**NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED**, that the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guttenberg, County of Hudson, State of New Jersey, do hereby approve entry into a Memorandum of Agreement with regard to Earned Sick Leave, agreed to between the Town and the Teamsters Local 11, representing part-time Crossing Guards and Traffic Enforcement Officers.

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED**, that the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guttenberg do hereby agree that the changes to the Agreement are the only changes to the terms of the subject CBA which is presently in effect.

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED**, that the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guttenberg do hereby authorize the Town Administrator to provide a copy of the executed Memorandum of Agreement to the Teamsters Local 11 upon completion.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution and the terms herein are subject to all parties executing the Memorandum of Agreement.

RESOLUTION#73-2019 REGULAR MEETING MARCH 25, 2019

On a motion by Councilperson: Fundora Seconded by Councilperson: Habermann

	Ayes	Nays	Absent	Abstain
Councilperson Delafuente	X			
Councilperson Fundora	X			
Councilperson Habermann	Х			
Councilperson Hokien	X			
Councilperson Malave	Х			
Mayor Zitt	Х	<u> </u>		

I, Alberto Cabrera, Register Municipal Clerk for the Town of Guttenberg do hereby certify this to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council at a meeting held on March 25, 2019.

Attest: March 26, 2019

> Alberto Cabrera, R.M.C. Town of Guttenberg